
 
 

REGULAR MEETING  
of the  

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
a Public Agency 

Tuesday, October 19, 2021 
8:30 AM  

VIA TELECONFERENCE 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS BOARD MEETING: 
 

This virtual meeting is being conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means pursuant to 
State of California Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, 
regarding the COVID-19 pandemic. The public may only view a livestream of the meeting online at: 

http://tinyurl.com/sbmtdyoutube 
 

Public Participation 
 

To make a general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item, the following 
methods are available: Email, Phone, and Zoom webinar. 
All comments will be limited to 3 minutes per speaker. 

 
1. Email:  

• Submit public comment to clerk@sbmtd.gov before 12 p.m. on the Monday prior to the 
Board meeting for advance distribution to the Board of Directors. 

• Public comment emails submitted to clerk@sbmtd.gov during the meeting will be 
recognized if the email is received prior to or during the item to be addressed. 

• In ALL emailed Public Comments, please include:  
(A) The agenda item(s) to be addressed  
(B) If you would like your comment read into the record  
(C) Public Comment text 
 

2. Phone: Call the Zoom webinar line 10 minutes prior to the 8:30 a.m. meeting start time: 
• Toll-Free Dial-in: (669) 900-6833.  

• When prompted, enter Meeting ID 891 0442 9475 and then #.  
• When prompted for a password, dial 638533 and then #.  

• When the item you wish to address is announced, dial *9 to request to comment.  
 

Please mute your phone until called to speak. If you do not have a mute button, you may mute 
by dialing *6. You can unmute by pressing the same keys (*6). When the chair calls for public 
comment, the clerk will announce you and will unmute your microphone. 

 
3. Zoom webinar & computer audio: View the webinar at the following link at 8:30 a.m.: 
  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89104429475?pwd=aHU4YS9CSGJtbFZoSnUxSXBnVEVuUT09 
 

To give public comment via the Zoom webinar, click the “Raise Hand” button only when the 
item you wish to speak on has begun. When the chair calls for public comment, the clerk will 
announce you and will unmute your microphone. The public will not be able to share their video 
or screen.  

http://tinyurl.com/sbmtdyoutube
mailto:clerk@sbmtd.gov
mailto:clerk@sbmtd.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89104429475?pwd=aHU4YS9CSGJtbFZoSnUxSXBnVEVuUT09


BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA 

BOARD MEMBERS WILL JOIN VIA TELECONFERENCE 
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 

 Dave Davis (Chair), David Tabor (Vice Chair), Chuck McQuary (Director), Paula Perotte 
(Director), Jen Lemberger (Director), Arjun Sarkar (Director). 

 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors will be asked to approve the draft minutes for the meeting of 
September 21, 2021.   
 

5. CASH REPORT - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors will be asked to review and approve the Cash Reports from the 
following dates: September 11, 2021, through September 24, 2021; September 25, 2021, 
through October 8, 2021. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
  
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on items within the jurisdiction 
of the Board that are not scheduled for public hearing.  The time allotted per speaker will 
be at the discretion of the Board Chair.  If you wish to address the Board under this item 
number, see the above instructions on giving remote public comment.  Additional public 
comment will be allowed during each agenda item, including closed session items.  

 
7. ANNOUNCEMENT OF RESIGNATION: BILL SHELOR (INFORMATIONAL) 
 The Board of Directors will recognize the resignation of Bill Shelor effective October 3, 

2021.  
 
8.  RECOGNITION OF RETIRMENTS: BRAD DAVIS & MIKE CARDONA - (CEREMONIAL) 

The Board will honor the retirements of two members of staff:  
 
Brad Davis – 32 years of service 
Mike Cardona – 45 years of service 
 

9.  FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 YEAREND FINANCIAL REVIEW - (ATTACHMENTS - 
INFORMATIONAL) 
Staff will present to the Board the financial results for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

10.  ANNUAL CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE - (INFORMATIONAL) 
Staff will provide a presentation to update the Board on MTD capital projects. 
 

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - (INFORMATIONAL) 
The General Manager will provide an update on district activities. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the MTD Administrative Office at 805.963.3364 at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to allow time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 

 
12. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (GOVERNMENT 

CODE §54956.8) - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
 
Property: 4678 Calle Real / 149 North San Antonio Road  
  
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Jerry Estrada; District Outside Counsel, Graham 
Lyons  
  
Negotiating Parties: Chandler Partners; Con/Am Group 
  
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment.   

 
13.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)    
The Board will meet in closed session, pursuant to Government Codes § 54957 and § 
54954.5(e), to evaluate the performance of the District’s General Manager. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) WILL BE ALLOWED BEFORE 
THE RECESS 
 
14. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS - (INFORMATIONAL) 
 The Board will report on other related public transit issues and committee meetings. 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT  



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021 
8:30 AM 

John G. Britton Auditorium 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Dave Davis called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM. 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 

Chair Davis reported that all members were present with the exception of Director Paula 
Perotte and Director Jen Lemberger. 
 

3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
Christina Perry, Clerk of the Board and Administrative Assistant, reported that the agenda 
was posted on Friday, September 17, 2021, at MTD’s Administrative office, mailed and 
emailed to those on the agenda list, and posted on MTD’s website. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors was asked to approve the draft minutes for the meeting of 
September 7, 2021.   
 

5. CASH REPORT - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors was asked to review and approve the Cash Report from the 
following dates: August 28, 2021, through September 10, 2021. 
 
Vice Chair Dave Tabor moved to approve the consent calendar.  Director Arjun Sarkar 
seconded the motion.  Chair Davis opened a roll call vote and the motion passed with 4 in 
favor, 2 absent, and 1 abstention from Director Chuck McQuary for the Minutes of 
September 7, 2021. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
  
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Howard Green requested that “Other Business” be addressed prior to Closed Session 
recess in future meetings.  Mr. Green also offered suggestions regarding the Tap Pass 
program and bus information displays at the Transit Center.   

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DRAFT MINUTES 

2 

Director Lemberger joined the meeting at 8:47 AM 
 
7.  RECOGNITION OF LEE MOLDAVER - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Chair Davis asked Secretary Bill Shelor to read into record Resolution 2021-05, honoring 
the memory of Lee Moldaver.  Time was provided for comments. 
 
Secretary Shelor moved to adopt Resolution 2021-05 recognizing Lee Moldaver’s 
memory. Vice Chair Tabor seconded the motion. The resolution was approved by a roll 
call vote for 6 in favor and 1 absent. 
 

8.  SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN UPDATE - (ATTACHMENT - INFORMATIONAL) 
Planning and Marketing Manager Hillary Blackerby presented the Board with an update 
regarding the Short Range Transit Plan process.  Stantec Associate David Verbich and 
AIM Consulting owner Gladys Cornell were present to offer more information and answer 
questions. 
 
The Board thanked the presenters for the update. 
 

9.  ADVANCE AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE RENEWABLE DIESEL FUEL CONTRACT - 
(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Purchasing Agent Valerie White requested that the Board provide advance authority to the 
General Manager to enter into a renewable diesel (RD) fuel contract for an upcoming bid 
solicitation subject to listed conditions. 
 
Vice Chair Tabor moved to grant advance authority to the General Manager to enter into a 
renewable diesel (RD) fuel contract.  Director Chuck McQuary seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved by a roll call vote for 6 in favor and 1 absent. 

 
10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - (INFORMATIONAL) 

General Manager Jerry Estrada provided an update on district activities. 
 

11. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) 
(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 54957(B)(1); 54957.6) - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Agency-designated representatives: MTD General Manager Jerry Estrada. 

Unrepresented employees’ performance review. 
 
No public comments were made prior to recess.  Chair Davis recessed to Closed Session 
at 9:44 AM.   
 
The Board reconvened at 10:29 AM.  Chair Davis reported that no action had been taken. 

 
12. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR(S) 

(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6) – (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
 

Agency-designated representatives: MTD General Manager Jerry Estrada and Interim 
Chief Operating Officer / Chief Safety Officer Mary Gregg.    
 
Employee organization: International Brotherhood of Teamsters Union, Local 186. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS DRAFT MINUTES 

3 

Chair Davis reported that no action had been taken. 
 
13.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (GOVERNMENT 

CODE § 54956.9, PARAGRAPH (1) OF SUBDIVISION (D)) 
 

Elizabeth De La Torre v. Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District, et al.  Case no: 
21CV03487 
 
Chair Davis reported that no action had been taken. 

 
14. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS - (INFORMATIONAL) 
 Director McQuary inquired if a future Planning and Marketing Committee meetings could 

be held in-person.  Staff will update the Board regarding Brown Act regulations. 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 Chair Davis adjourned the meeting at 10:32 AM.  
 



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Cash Report
Board Meeting of October 19, 2021

For the Period September 11, 2021 through September 24, 2021

$3,918,108.30

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance September 11, 2021

Passenger Fares 115,749.01
Accounts Receivable 27,616.00
Prepaids & Advertising 2,839.57
Miscellaneous Income 122.18
LCTOP Transfer .00

146,326.76Total Deposits

(909.01)Miscellaneous Transfers
(39,835.25)401(k)/Pension Transfer

(157,880.21)Payroll Taxes
(352,815.82)Payroll
(690,232.29)Accounts Payable

(1,241,672.58)Total Disbursements

$2,822,762.48Total Cash and Investments as of September 24, 2021:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($4,587,380.15)

Ending Balance

2,822,762.48

Working Capital

LAIF Account $5,880,071.17

Total Cash Balance $8,702,833.65

Money Market Account

$4,115,453.50

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

24-Sep-21Cash Report Cover Sheet 13:53



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

9/15/2021 Handlpartners (McDonalds)          Advertising on Buses 13,458.40

9/15/2021 Moonlight Graphics/Mktg Advertising on Buses 4,237.20

9/16/2021 Ken Porter Auctions Service Vehicle Auction Proceeds 5,870.00

9/16/2021 Montecito Bank & Trust  Advertising on Buses 2,722.00

9/24/2021 Wells Marketing, LLC Advertising on Buses 1,328.40

$27,616.00Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

9/24/2021 2:30:38 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127516 9/16/2021 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   980.84 V

  127517 9/16/2021 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00 V

  127518 9/16/2021 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI WASTE OIL RECYCLER                             95.00 V

  127519 9/16/2021 BRINK'S INCORPORATED               ARMORED TRANSPORTATION SERVIC 1,312.41 V

  127520 9/16/2021 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       106.84 V

  127521 9/16/2021 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SANTA YNEZ SITE RENTAL                     307.00 V

  127522 9/16/2021 JAMES BRACKETT                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00 V

  127523 9/16/2021 ROBERT BURNHAM                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 285.00 V

  127524 9/16/2021 BYD MOTORS LLC                     CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENT                      31,625.22 V

  127525 9/16/2021 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00 V

  127526 9/16/2021 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00 V

  127527 9/16/2021 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIBRALTAR SITE RENTAL                       275.63 V

  127528 9/16/2021 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET & CABLE TV                            525.76 V

  127529 9/16/2021 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              801.95 V

  127530 9/16/2021 NANCY CURTIS                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    215.75 V

  127531 9/16/2021 DIESEL EMISSIONS SERVICE    DB DFP GENERATOR REPAIR                         889.33 V

  127532 9/16/2021 DIESEL FORWARD, INC.               BUS PARTS                                                   2,330.47 V

  127533 9/16/2021 EASY LIFT TRANSPORTATION, IN MONTHLY ADA SUBSIDY                         84,189.50 V

  127534 9/16/2021 EVERSHADE LLC       DBA            STEAM CLEANING TC/EXPRESS ZONE 120.00 V

  127535 9/16/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           498.33 V

  127536 9/16/2021 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONE SERVICE                               100.98 V

  127537 9/16/2021 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   464.16 V

  127538 9/16/2021 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   938.67 V

  127539 9/16/2021 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95 V

  127540 9/16/2021 GLOBAL HEALTHCARE PRODUCT COVID-19 MASKS                                        1,468.13 V

  127541 9/16/2021 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 10.91 V

  127542 9/16/2021 JILL GRISHAM                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 283.92 V

  127543 9/16/2021 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (DENTAL I DENTAL INSURANCE                                4,355.26 V

  127544 9/16/2021 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (LIFE INS)  LIFE INSURANCE                                        1,137.04 V

  127545 9/16/2021 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    570.00 V

  127546 9/16/2021 ROBERT HARTMAN, JR.                RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    503.36 V

  127547 9/16/2021 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP SUPPLIES                                           30.19 V

  127548 9/16/2021 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 203.36 V

  127549 9/16/2021 INTELLICORP RECORD INC.            PRE-EMPLOYMENT CHECK                     88.75 V

  127550 9/16/2021 DONALD JACKSON                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    445.00 V

  127551 9/16/2021 JAVIER JIMENEZ                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00 V

  127552 9/16/2021 LOUIS JONES                        RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    223.00 V

  127553 9/16/2021 LINDA LEE LACKEY                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    855.00 V

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127554 9/16/2021 LANSPEED                   DBA     IT SERVICES                                                 2,312.50 V

  127555 9/16/2021 LABOR ALLIANCE MANAGED TRU UNION DENTAL INSURANCE                   9,866.00 V

  127556 9/16/2021 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 284.49 V

  127557 9/16/2021 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES, INC.        VISION INSURANCE                                   512.40 V

  127558 9/16/2021 MOUSER ELECTRONICS                 VEHICLE BUS PARTS                                 172.72 V

  127559 9/16/2021 NATIONWIDE TRANSIT SALES        BUS PARTS                                                   8,406.56 V

  127560 9/16/2021 NATIONAL TESTING NETWORK, I DRIVER TRAINING                                     405.00 V

  127561 9/16/2021 NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC               IT EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES                     123.94 V

  127562 9/16/2021 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   1,798.51 V

  127563 9/16/2021 OFFICETEAM                         TEMPORARY STAFF                                   1,633.18 V

  127564 9/16/2021 PACIFIC POWER GROUP                BUS PARTS                                                   1,197.41 V

  127565 9/16/2021 CAREY POINDEXTER                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00 V

  127566 9/16/2021 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           39.93 V

  127567 9/16/2021 RADIO ACTIVITY            DBA      RADIOS SUPPLIES/REPAIRS                     1,087.50 V

  127568 9/16/2021 REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVIC PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT                    3,875.35 V

  127569 9/16/2021 NOLAN D ROBERTSON                  REIMBURSEMENTS                                    600.00 V

  127570 9/16/2021 AL ROMERO SR.                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    89.00 V

  127571 9/16/2021 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION      SHOP SUPPLIES                                           389.09 V

  127572 9/16/2021 SANTA BARBARA NEWSPRESS    D PUBLIC NOTICE ADS                                 90.00 V

  127573 9/16/2021 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMENT HEALTH INSURANCE                                67,134.37 V

  127574 9/16/2021 SMITTY'S TOWING SERVICE        D TOWING SERVICES                                    75.00 V

  127575 9/16/2021 SET SOLUTIONS, INC.                SOFTWARE LICENSE                                 500.00 V

  127576 9/16/2021 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CONSULTING SERVICES                           2,617.50 V

  127577 9/16/2021 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       24.91 V

  127578 9/16/2021 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  386.78 V

  127579 9/16/2021 THE MEDCENTER                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       866.00 V

  127580 9/16/2021 TEAMSTERS MISC SECURITY TRU UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE                186,026.00 V

  127581 9/16/2021 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 34,313.01 V

  127582 9/16/2021 J.C.M. AND ASSOCIATES INC.         UNIFORMS                                                    1,242.59 V

  127583 9/16/2021 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   261.03 V

  127584 9/16/2021 JOHN J. VASQUEZ                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    198.48 V

  127585 9/16/2021 VENTURA STEEL, INC.                B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       358.88 V

  127586 9/16/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES & AIM CELLULAR  21,231.01 V

  127587 9/16/2021 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    229.19 V

  127588 9/16/2021 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   980.84  

  127589 9/16/2021 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127590 9/16/2021 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI WASTE OIL RECYCLER                             95.00  

  127591 9/16/2021 BRINK'S INCORPORATED               ARMORED TRANSPORTATION SERVIC 1,312.41  

  127592 9/16/2021 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       106.84  

  127593 9/16/2021 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SANTA YNEZ SITE RENTAL                     307.00  

  127594 9/16/2021 JAMES BRACKETT                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127595 9/16/2021 ROBERT BURNHAM                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 285.00  

  127596 9/16/2021 BYD MOTORS LLC                     CAPITAL LEASE PAYMENT                      31,625.22  

  127597 9/16/2021 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

  127598 9/16/2021 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127599 9/16/2021 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIBRALTAR SITE RENTAL                       275.63  

  127600 9/16/2021 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET & CABLE TV                            525.76  

  127601 9/16/2021 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              801.95  

  127602 9/16/2021 NANCY CURTIS                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    215.75  

  127603 9/16/2021 DIESEL EMISSIONS SERVICE    DB DFP GENERATOR REPAIR                         889.33  

  127604 9/16/2021 DIESEL FORWARD, INC.               BUS PARTS                                                   2,330.47  

  127605 9/16/2021 EASY LIFT TRANSPORTATION, IN MONTHLY ADA SUBSIDY                         84,189.50  

  127606 9/16/2021 EVERSHADE LLC       DBA            STEAM CLEANING TC/EXPRESS ZONE 120.00  

  127607 9/16/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           498.33  

  127608 9/16/2021 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONE SERVICE                               100.98  

  127609 9/16/2021 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   464.16  

  127610 9/16/2021 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   938.67  

  127611 9/16/2021 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95  

  127612 9/16/2021 GLOBAL HEALTHCARE PRODUCT COVID-19 MASKS                                        1,468.13  

  127613 9/16/2021 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 10.91  

  127614 9/16/2021 JILL GRISHAM                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 283.92  

  127615 9/16/2021 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (DENTAL I DENTAL INSURANCE                                4,355.26  

  127616 9/16/2021 GUARDIAN-APPLETON (LIFE INS)  LIFE INSURANCE                                        1,137.04  

  127617 9/16/2021 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    570.00  

  127618 9/16/2021 ROBERT HARTMAN, JR.                RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    503.36  

  127619 9/16/2021 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP SUPPLIES                                           30.19  

  127620 9/16/2021 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 203.36  

  127621 9/16/2021 INTELLICORP RECORD INC.            PRE-EMPLOYMENT CHECK                     88.75  

  127622 9/16/2021 DONALD JACKSON                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    445.00  

  127623 9/16/2021 JAVIER JIMENEZ                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

  127624 9/16/2021 LOUIS JONES                        RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    223.00  

  127625 9/16/2021 LINDA LEE LACKEY                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    855.00  

  127626 9/16/2021 LANSPEED                   DBA     IT SERVICES                                                 2,312.50  

  127627 9/16/2021 LABOR ALLIANCE MANAGED TRU UNION DENTAL INSURANCE                   9,866.00  

  127628 9/16/2021 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 284.49  

  127629 9/16/2021 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES, INC.        VISION INSURANCE                                   512.40  

  127630 9/16/2021 MOUSER ELECTRONICS                 VEHICLE BUS PARTS                                 172.72  

  127631 9/16/2021 NATIONWIDE TRANSIT SALES        BUS PARTS                                                   8,406.56  

  127632 9/16/2021 NATIONAL TESTING NETWORK, I DRIVER TRAINING                                     405.00  

  127633 9/16/2021 NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC               IT EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES                     123.94  

  127634 9/16/2021 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   1,798.51  

  127635 9/16/2021 OFFICETEAM                         TEMPORARY STAFF                                   1,633.18  

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127636 9/16/2021 PACIFIC POWER GROUP                BUS PARTS                                                   1,197.41  

  127637 9/16/2021 CAREY POINDEXTER                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127638 9/16/2021 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.        SHOP SUPPLIES                                           39.93  

  127639 9/16/2021 RADIO ACTIVITY            DBA      RADIOS SUPPLIES/REPAIRS                     1,087.50  

  127640 9/16/2021 REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVIC PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT                    3,875.35  

  127641 9/16/2021 NOLAN D ROBERTSON                  REIMBURSEMENTS                                    600.00  

  127642 9/16/2021 AL ROMERO SR.                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    89.00  

  127643 9/16/2021 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION      SHOP SUPPLIES                                           389.09  

  127644 9/16/2021 SANTA BARBARA NEWSPRESS    D PUBLIC NOTICE ADS                                 90.00  

  127645 9/16/2021 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMENT HEALTH INSURANCE                                67,134.37  

  127646 9/16/2021 SMITTY'S TOWING SERVICE        D TOWING SERVICES                                    75.00  

  127647 9/16/2021 SET SOLUTIONS, INC.                SOFTWARE LICENSE                                 500.00  

  127648 9/16/2021 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES CONSULTING SERVICES                           2,617.50  

  127649 9/16/2021 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       24.91  

  127650 9/16/2021 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  386.78  

  127651 9/16/2021 THE MEDCENTER                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       866.00  

  127652 9/16/2021 TEAMSTERS MISC SECURITY TRU UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE                186,026.00  

  127653 9/16/2021 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 34,313.01  

  127654 9/16/2021 J.C.M. AND ASSOCIATES INC.         UNIFORMS                                                    1,242.59  

  127655 9/16/2021 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   261.03  

  127656 9/16/2021 JOHN J. VASQUEZ                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    198.48  

  127657 9/16/2021 VENTURA STEEL, INC.                B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       358.88  

  127658 9/16/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES & AIM CELLULAR  21,231.01  

  127659 9/16/2021 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    229.19  

  127660 9/16/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES & AIM CELLULAR  544.57  

  127661 9/24/2021 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   438.32  

  127662 9/24/2021 AMERICAN MOVING PARTS, LLC   BUS PARTS                                                   152.14  

  127663 9/24/2021 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI WASTE OIL RECYCLER                             85.00  

  127664 9/24/2021 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       106.84  

  127665 9/24/2021 BROWN ARMSTRONG ACCOUNTA ANNUAL AUDIT                                          540.30  

  127666 9/24/2021 CELTIS VENTURES, INC.              MARKETING SERVICES                            1,330.00  

  127667 9/24/2021 CENTRAL COAST CIRCULATION, L BUS BOOK DISTRIBUTION                       627.00  

  127668 9/24/2021 CINTAS CORPORATION                 FIRST AID SUPPLIES                                  616.98  

  127669 9/24/2021 COTTAGE HEALTH SYSTEM            EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM     5,490.41  

  127670 9/24/2021 CROCKER REFRIGERATION & AIR HVAC MAINTENANCE                               1,077.50  

  127671 9/24/2021 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              317.19  

  127672 9/24/2021 EVERSHADE LLC       DBA            STEAM CLEANING TC/EXPRESS ZONE 3,150.00  

  127673 9/24/2021 FEDEX         dba                  FREIGHT CHARGES                                    46.37  

  127674 9/24/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA                PAYROLL RELATED                                   200.00  

  127675 9/24/2021 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONE SERVICE                               1,986.21  

  127676 9/24/2021 GALDINO MONTES GARDEN & LA LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICE 1,602.95  

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127677 9/24/2021 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   898.33  

  127678 9/24/2021 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   3,810.69  

  127679 9/24/2021 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO     BUS TIRE LEASE                                         14,388.78  

  127680 9/24/2021 GRAINGER, INC.                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 292.89  

  127681 9/24/2021 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP SUPPLIES                                           20.55  

  127682 9/24/2021 JOHN HERNANDEZ                     TOOL ALLOWANCE                                   49.00  

  127683 9/24/2021 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 14.75  

  127684 9/24/2021 MARTIN AUTO COLOR, INC.            BUS SUPPLIES                                             87.66  

  127685 9/24/2021 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               4,579.60  

  127686 9/24/2021 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        1,451.36  

  127687 9/24/2021 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 144.58  

  127688 9/24/2021 MOUSER ELECTRONICS                 VEHICLE BUS PARTS                                 121.12  

  127689 9/24/2021 NATIONWIDE TRANSIT SALES        BUS PARTS                                                   32,137.89  

  127690 9/24/2021 NATIONAL DRIVE                     PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              22.00  

  127691 9/24/2021 NATIONAL INTERSTATE INS INC.   LIABILITY INSURANCE                             48,382.30  

  127692 9/24/2021 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   627.52  

  127693 9/24/2021 PREVOST CAR (US) INC.              BUS PARTS                                                   978.74  

  127694 9/24/2021 POWERSTRIDE BATTERY CO.          BATTERIES                                                   898.33  

  127695 9/24/2021 MICHAEL PUGA                       VTT/DRIVERS LICENSE                             59.00  

  127696 9/24/2021 LETICIA RAMIREZ                    PAYROLL RELATED                                   600.00  

  127697 9/24/2021 REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVIC PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT                    1,984.00  

  127698 9/24/2021 SAITECH INC.                       IT EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES                     2,822.06  

  127699 9/24/2021 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              260.00  

  127700 9/24/2021 SB GLASS COMPANY, INC.             TC DOOR REPAIRS 5,981.25  

  127701 9/24/2021 SILVAS OIL CO., INC.               LUBRICANTS                                               1,037.48  

  127702 9/24/2021 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                562.16  

  127703 9/24/2021 SO. CAL. EDISON CO.                UTILITIES                                                     8,694.61  

  127704 9/24/2021 SOCALGAS                           UTILITIES                                                     138.17  

  127705 9/24/2021 SPORTWORKS NORTHWEST INC.   BIKE RACK PARTS                                     1,731.83  

  127706 9/24/2021 STANTEC ARCHITECTURE INC.       FACILITIES A&E SERVICES 3,090.00  

  127707 9/24/2021 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       1,059.21  

  127708 9/24/2021 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                836.61  

  127709 9/24/2021 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 34,199.64  

  127710 9/24/2021 UNITED WAY OF SB                   PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              40.00  

  127711 9/24/2021 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   5,632.36  

  127712 9/24/2021 VASQUEZ & COMPANY LLP             ANNUAL AUDIT                                          8,000.00  

  127713 9/24/2021 YACO SCHOLARSHIP FUND              PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              64.00  

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

1,176,454.33

486,222.04

$690,232.29

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 0.00

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

14:4124-Sep-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Board Meeting of October 19, 2021
Cash Report

For the Period September 25, 2021 through October 8, 2021

$2,822,762.48

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance September 25, 2021

Accounts Receivable 881,781.07
Passenger Fares 139,805.08
Interest Income 1,506.32
Miscellaneous Income 17.53
Measure A Transfer .57

1,023,110.57Total Deposits

(545.97)Miscellaneous Transfers
(5,905.14)Bank & Credit Card Fees

(38,358.03)401(k)/Pension Transfer
(43,098.33)Workers' Compensation

(156,827.42)Payroll Taxes
(275,905.58)Accounts Payable
(341,296.54)Payroll

(861,937.01)Total Disbursements

$2,983,936.04Total Cash and Investments as of October 8, 2021:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($4,555,219.96)

Ending Balance

2,983,936.04

Working Capital                                                      

LAIF Account $5,880,071.17

Total Cash Balance $8,864,007.21

Money Market Account

$4,308,787.25

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

08-Oct-21Cash Report Cover Sheet 16:25



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

9/28/2021 City of SB Creeks Division         Advertising on Buses                                             300.00

10/1/2021 Local Transportation Fund          SB 325 - Sept 2021 692,354.83

10/1/2021 Measure A, Section 3 LSTI          Measure A Funds - Sept 2021 187,394.64

10/1/2021 Wells Marketing, LLC               Advertising on Buses                                             1,731.60

$881,781.07Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

10/8/2021 4:07:24 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127714 9/30/2021 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   72.06  

  127715 9/30/2021 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI WASTE OIL RECYCLER                             110.00  

  127716 9/30/2021 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 430.33  

  127717 9/30/2021 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET & CABLE TV                            155.41  

  127718 9/30/2021 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              80.72  

  127719 9/30/2021 DIESEL FORWARD, INC.               BUS PARTS                                                   799.86  

  127720 9/30/2021 DOCUPRODUCTS CORPORATION   COPIER MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES         254.14  

  127721 9/30/2021 ESP LOCKSMITH             DBA      B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       2,841.27  

  127722 9/30/2021 FEDEX         dba                  FREIGHT CHARGES                                    209.77  

  127723 9/30/2021 GENFARE, A DIVISION OF SPX CO FAREBOX REPAIRS & PARTS                   1,000.92  

  127724 9/30/2021 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   690.41  

  127725 9/30/2021 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   5,276.69  

  127726 9/30/2021 HAYNES SALES   DBA                 B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       1,023.19  

  127727 9/30/2021 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES 52.20  

  127728 9/30/2021 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 274.23  

  127729 9/30/2021 IMPULSE ADVANCED COMMUNIC INTERNET                                                     1,300.00  

  127730 9/30/2021 IMPERIAL ELECTRIC CO., CORP.     B & G REPAIRS                                            1,703.79  

  127731 9/30/2021 LANSPEED                   DBA     IT SERVICES                                                 375.00  

  127732 9/30/2021 LORI'S MOBILE NOTARY&FINGER MOBILE NOTARY                                       80.00  

  127733 9/30/2021 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               3,558.62  

  127734 9/30/2021 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 417.13  

  127735 9/30/2021 MURPHY ELECTRIC MAINTENANC ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/INSTALLATION 198.74  

  127736 9/30/2021 MULLEN & HENZELL                   CALLE REAL PROJECT SERVICES          22,425.99  

  127737 9/30/2021 NATIONWIDE TRANSIT SALES        BUS PARTS                                                   413.44  

  127738 9/30/2021 NEWEGG BUSINESS, INC               IT EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES                     5,176.79  

  127739 9/30/2021 NFI PARTS      DBA                 BUS PARTS                                                   349.57  

  127740 9/30/2021 PREVOST CAR (US) INC.              BUS PARTS                                                   94.65  

  127741 9/30/2021 NS CORPORATION                     BUS WASHER PARTS                                 82.14  

  127742 9/30/2021 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS    DBA         SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 120.90  

  127743 9/30/2021 R.C. SIMPSON, INC.                 RETAINER FEE                                            75.00  

  127744 9/30/2021 REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVIC PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT                    2,470.00  

  127745 9/30/2021 SANTA BARBARA FASTENERS, IN SHOP SUPPLIES                                           168.08  

  127746 9/30/2021 SANTA BARBARA COUNTY EHS     ANNUAL HAZMAT PERMIT FEE              494.40  

  127747 9/30/2021 SO. CAL. EDISON CO.                UTILITIES                                                     6,221.24  

  127748 9/30/2021 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       248.83  

  127749 9/30/2021 TDS SERVICE CORP.  DBA  TRANSI BUS PARTS REPAIRS                                  2,739.50  

  127750 9/30/2021 TANK TEAM INC.                     TANK TESTS                                                128.00  

  127751 9/30/2021 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 17,108.86  

16:0708-Oct-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127752 9/30/2021 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC.      FREIGHT CHARGES                                    380.55  

  127753 9/30/2021 U.S. BANK CORP. PAYMENT SYST CREDIT CARD PURCHASES                      2,228.20  

  127754 9/30/2021 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   271.72  

  127755 9/30/2021 VC STAR / DESK SPINCO, INC         PUBLIC NOTICE ADS                                 221.96  

  127756 9/30/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES & AIM CELLULAR  546.53  

  127757 9/30/2021 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              1,153.76  

  127758 10/8/2021 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   19,436.89  

  127759 10/8/2021 AMERICAN MOVING PARTS, LLC   BUS PARTS                                                   824.46  

  127760 10/8/2021 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127761 10/8/2021 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       714.73  

  127762 10/8/2021 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SANTA YNEZ SITE RENTAL                     307.00  

  127763 10/8/2021 JAMES BRACKETT                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

  127764 10/8/2021 KARL BRETZ                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    337.20  

  127765 10/8/2021 ROBERT BURNHAM                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 285.00  

  127766 10/8/2021 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 41.02  

  127767 10/8/2021 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

  127768 10/8/2021 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127769 10/8/2021 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIBRALTAR SITE RENTAL                       275.63  

  127770 10/8/2021 CROCKER REFRIGERATION & AIR HVAC MAINTENANCE                               188.42  

  127771 10/8/2021 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE    dba BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              80.05  

  127772 10/8/2021 NANCY CURTIS                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    215.75  

  127773 10/8/2021 DAVID DAVIS JR.                    DIRECTOR FEES                                          120.00  

  127774 10/8/2021 CYNTHIA DE LA FUENTE               DMV/VTT REIMBURSEMENT                   49.00  

  127775 10/8/2021 DESTIN THOMAS COMMUNICATIO RADIOS SUPPLIES/REPAIRS                     863.25  

  127776 10/8/2021 DIESEL EMISSIONS SERVICE    DB BUS PARTS 412.52  

  127777 10/8/2021 DOCUPRODUCTS CORPORATION   COPIER MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES         157.89  

  127778 10/8/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA                PAYROLL RELATED                                   200.00  

  127779 10/8/2021 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,225.73  

  127780 10/8/2021 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   370.42  

  127781 10/8/2021 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95  

  127782 10/8/2021 JILL GRISHAM                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMB/SDRMA REF 285.00  

  127783 10/8/2021 JIM HAGGERTY                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    344.00  

  127784 10/8/2021 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127785 10/8/2021 RICHARD HARRIGAN                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    249.00  

  127786 10/8/2021 HAYWARD LUMBER                     SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES 46.68  

  127787 10/8/2021 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 80.84  

  127788 10/8/2021 JERRY'S PLUMBING & HEATING, I PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  75.00  

  127789 10/8/2021 JAVIER JIMENEZ                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    178.00  

  127790 10/8/2021 LOUIS JONES                        RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    223.00  

  127791 10/8/2021 MONTE KIMZEY                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    294.00  

  127792 10/8/2021 LARA'S AUTO REPAIR  DBA            SERVICE VEHICLE REPAIRS 789.31  

16:0708-Oct-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127793 10/8/2021 JENNIFER LEMBERGER                 DIRECTOR FEES                                          120.00  

  127794 10/8/2021 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               4,978.94  

  127795 10/8/2021 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        1,328.75  

  127796 10/8/2021 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.       SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 69.60  

  127797 10/8/2021 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES, INC.        VISION INSURANCE                                   480.68  

  127798 10/8/2021 CHUCK MCQUARY                      DIRECTOR FEES                                          60.00  

  127799 10/8/2021 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY, INC          UNIFORM & LINEN SERVICE                   5,227.00  

  127800 10/8/2021 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.  BUS PARTS                                                   130.96  

  127801 10/8/2021 MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER             SHOP & OFFICE SUPPLIES                        1,308.15  

  127802 10/8/2021 NATIONWIDE TRANSIT SALES        BUS PARTS                                                   657.00  

  127803 10/8/2021 NEW PIG CORP.                      BUS CLEANING SUPPLIES                        1,407.50  

  127804 10/8/2021 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS    DBA         SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 76.36  

  127805 10/8/2021 PAULA A. PEROTTE                   DIRECTOR FEES                                          60.00  

  127806 10/8/2021 PITNEY BOWES INC                   POSTAGE METER QTRLY CHARGES      146.81  

  127807 10/8/2021 CAREY POINDEXTER                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  127808 10/8/2021 POWERSTRIDE BATTERY CO.          BATTERIES                                                   598.89  

  127809 10/8/2021 MICHAEL PUGA                       VTT/DRIVERS LICENSE                             59.00  

  127810 10/8/2021 LETICIA RAMIREZ                    PAYROLL RELATED                                   600.00  

  127811 10/8/2021 REPUBLIC ELEVATOR, INC             ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                     175.58  

  127812 10/8/2021 REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVIC PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT                    351.63  

  127813 10/8/2021 AL ROMERO SR.                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    89.00  

  127814 10/8/2021 SARKAR, ARJIN                      BOARD OF DIRECTOR FEES                     120.00  

  127815 10/8/2021 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              260.00  

  127816 10/8/2021 SMITTY'S TOWING SERVICE        D TOWING SERVICES                                    93.00  

  127817 10/8/2021 WILLIAM JOHN SHELOR                DIRECTOR FEES                                          120.00  

  127818 10/8/2021 SOAP MAN DISTRIBUTIN   DBA       BUS CLEANING/SHOP SUPPLIES 458.60  

  127819 10/8/2021 SPECIALTY TOOL & BOLT, LTD      SHOP SUPPLIES                                           226.99  

  127820 10/8/2021 SOUTHWEST LIFT & EQUIPMENT, LIFT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                       1,140.25  

  127821 10/8/2021 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       499.31  

  127822 10/8/2021 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  301.22  

  127823 10/8/2021 SB CITY OF-REFUSE/WATER            UTILITIES                                                     1,246.93  

  127824 10/8/2021 THE MEDCENTER                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       1,062.00  

  127825 10/8/2021 DAVID T. TABOR                     DIRECTOR FEES                                          120.00  

  127826 10/8/2021 TEAMSTERS PENSION TRUST          UNION PENSION                                         85,826.16  

  127827 10/8/2021 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                9,413.81  

  127828 10/8/2021 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T RENEWABLE DIESEL                                 34,283.53  

  127829 10/8/2021 J.C.M. AND ASSOCIATES INC.         UNIFORMS                                                    340.95  

  127830 10/8/2021 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   6,568.36  

  127831 10/8/2021 JOHN J. VASQUEZ                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    198.48  

  127832 10/8/2021 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROGRA BUS PARTS                                                   859.07  

  127833 10/8/2021 WURTH USA WEST INC.                SHOP SUPPLIES                                           173.55  

16:0708-Oct-21Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  127834 10/8/2021 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    229.19  

275,905.58

0.00

$275,905.58

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 0.00

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

16:0708-Oct-21Accounts Payable Check Register



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2021 AGENDA ITEM: #8 

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION 

TYPE: CEREMONIAL ITEM 

PREPARED BY: JERRY ESTRADA ____________________ 
                     Signature            
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ____________________  
                          Signature            
 
SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIREMENTS 

 
DISCUSSION: 
The Board will honor the retirements of two members of staff:  

 
Brad Davis – 32 years of service 

Mike Cardona – 45 years of service 
 



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2021 AGENDA ITEM: #9 

DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 

TYPE: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

PREPARED BY: BRAD DAVIS ____________________ 
                     Signature            
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ____________________  
                          Signature            
 
SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 YEAREND FINANCIAL REVIEW 

 
DISCUSSION: 
Staff will present to the Board the financial results for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 
 
ATTACHMENT:  

• FY20-21 Yearend Financial Review Report 
• FY20-21 Detailed Operating Expenses Tables 



-1- 

 
 

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Financial Review 
October 19, 2021 

Executive Summary 
The financial results for fiscal year 2020-21 (FY20-21), ended last June 30, encompassed the first full year since 
the advent of the Covid-19 pandemic and MTD’s resulting responses. Consequently, many operating budget 
outcomes vary considerably from the past. These fiscal effects were anticipated and integrated into the adopted 
budget. In brief, these budget assumptions included a steep decline in fare revenue and subsidies, partially offset 
by service suspensions; and a resultant sizeable operating deficit balanced with federal relief funding. The 
outcome was for the most part in line with this forecast. In the end, the decline in income was less than projected 
while a number of operating costs were well under budget. As a result, the predicted $8 million deficit came in 
considerably less at $5.6 million. While the extent of the operating shortfall was still unprecedented for MTD, 
federal economic relief from CARES Act funding was used to fully offset the funding gap. 

 
The above table provides an overview of the year’s operating results. Expanding on the basic assumptions from 
above, following are some key points and takeaways for the FY20-21 financial results: 

• With fare collection suspended through most of the year, nearly 25% of the District’s operating revenue 
was eliminated. Federal relief funding avoided the necessity of layoffs and larger service cutbacks. 

• Operating reserves were available to delay or reduce the extent of such measures without relief funding, 
although similar actions to protect MTD’s future financial condition would have been fiscally prudent. 

• With less demand for transit services due to school closures, lower employment, and stay-home 
practices, revenue service was reduced; this also served to lessen operating costs, shrinking the deficit. 

• Due to a shortage of bus operators, it was necessary to pare transit services more than planned. The 
173,000 revenue hours provided in FY20-21 were down over 20% compared to pre-pandemic levels. 

• The resurgence in sales tax receipts early in FY20-21 did much to alleviate expected further operating 
revenue losses. Sales tax revenue received by MTD during the year actually exceeded that in FY19-20. 

FY 20-21 FY 20-21 FY 19-20
    Revenues Actual Budget Amt % Actual Amt %
Fare Revenue $400 $168 $232 138% $5,276 ($4,875) -92%
Grants & Subsidies 18,517 17,505 1,012 6% 19,209 (692) -4%
Other Income 358 399 (41) -10% 1,517 (1,159) -76%

$19,275 $18,072 $1,203 7% $26,002 ($6,727) -26%
    Expenses
Route Operations $14,780 $15,740 ($960) -6% $16,676 ($1,896) -11%
Vehicle Maintenance 5,078 5,103 (25) 0% 5,761 (683) -12%
Passenger Accommodations 1,489 1,640 (151) -9% 1,501 (12) -1%
General Overhead 3,541 3,619 (78) -2% 3,373 168 5%

$24,888 $26,103 ($1,214) -5% $27,311 ($2,422) -9%

Operating Deficit ($5,614) ($8,031) ($1,309)

OPEB Liability Adjustment * $167 $0 ($26)
Net Deficit ($5,780) ($8,031) ($1,283)

  * Although part of the net deficit, the retiree health benefits liability adjustment is not included in the operating budget.

Operating Summary

($ thousands)
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

VarianceVariance



FY20-21 Financial Review October 19, 2021 

- 2 - 

Federal Relief Funding 
The District has been allocated federal economic relief funding through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security (CARES) Act, the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act 
(CRRSAA), and the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA). These funds were made available to reimburse 
operating and capital expenses incurred and revenues lost as a result of the pandemic. In FY20-21, MTD 
required $5.8 million in CARES Act allocations to balance the operating budget and $700,000 for fleet 
improvements to reduce coronavirus exposure. Although appropriated to MTD, these funds are for the support 
of all South Coast public transit including ADA paratransit service from Easy Lift and SBCAG’s Clean Air Express 
commuter service. Neither Easy Lift nor SBCAG claimed federal relief funding for FY20-21. SBCAG is still eligible 
for reimbursement of Covid-19 losses from the last quarter of FY20-21 per the recently established federal 
subrecipient agreement between MTD and SBCAG. If provided, the funds would be recognized in FY21-22. 

Operating Revenue 
Total operating revenue of $19.3 million—excluding the budget balancing Care Act funding—exceeded budget 
projections by 7%. However, this comparison is to a drastically reduced revenue budget. Relative to the prior 
year, operating income experienced a 26% reduction. Again, this is chiefly due to the suspension of fares during 
most of the year. Further details on revenue sources are reviewed below. 

Fare Revenue – At the outset of FY20-21, it was assumed that fare collection would resume at midyear, including 
contract fare revenue for SBCC and UCSB students. With the continued severity of the pandemic, the fare 
suspension was extended into May 2021. With the elimination of the Downtown-Waterfront Shuttle for the year, 
the $1.2 million fare subsidy from the City of Santa Barbara was also absent. Thus, fare revenue was limited to 
$400,000 in FY20-21. This compares to fares of $5.3 million in FY19-20, although that year included more than 
three months of no fare collection. In FY18-19, the last year unaffected by the pandemic, fare income was $7.2 
million. On a positive note, with the resumption of fares in the final two months of FY20-21, cash fares and pass 
sales exceeded the budget projection by a wide margin. This has continued into the new year. 

 

FY 20-21 FY 20-21 FY 19-20
    Farebox Revenue Actual Budget Amt % Actual Amt %
Cash Fares $214 $79 $134 169% $1,358 ($1,144) -84%
Pass Sales 186 83 102 123% 1,453 (1,267) -87%
Contract Fares 0 0 0 n/a 2,379 (2,379) -100%

Other Fare Programs 1 5 (4) -89% 86 (85) -99%
$400 $168 $232 138% $5,276 ($4,875) -92%

    Grants & Subsidies
LTF Sales Tax Revenue $8,471 $7,977 $493 6% $8,074 $396 5%
FTA Operating Assistance 5,814 5,813 2 0% 6,250 (435) -7%
Measure A Sales Tax 2,398 2,202 197 9% 2,217 182 8%
Other State/Local Subsidies 383 100 283 283% 1,283 (900) -70%
Property Tax Revenue 1,451 1,413 38 3% 1,385 65 5%

$18,517 $17,505 $1,012 6% $19,209 ($692) -4%
    Other Income
Advertising on Buses $287 $300 ($13) -4% $398 ($111) -28%
Interest on Investments 57 64 (7) -11% 222 (164) -74%
Other Operating Revenue 14 35 (21) -61% 898 (884) -98%

$358 $399 ($41) -10% $1,517 ($1,159) -76%

Total Operating Revenue $19,275 $18,072 1,203 7% $26,002 (6,727) -26%

Operating Revenue Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

($ thousands)

Variance Variance



FY20-21 Financial Review October 19, 2021 

- 3 - 

Sales Tax Revenue – The most encouraging news on the funding front was the strength of sales tax revenue. 
From initial projections of a steep decline in economic activity due to the pandemic, overall sales tax receipts 
instead rose 6% from FY19-20. This includes combined sales tax from the state Local Transportation Fund (LTF) 
and Santa Barbara County’s Measure A, with the latter local source growing 8% for the year. While sales tax 
revenue did decrease considerably in the early stages of the pandemic in late FY19-20, it quickly turned around 
with an upturn in economic activity for consumer staples, building and construction, and automobile purchases. 

Federal Assistance–This section is limited to MTD’s annual federal subsidies and does not address special relief 
funding. MTD was allocated $5.8 million in FTA Section 5307 operating assistance for FY20-21, which matched 
that of the prior year. As there was no surface transportation reauthorization bill after the Fixing America’s 
Surface Transportation (FAST) Act that ended in FY19-20, a continuing appropriations bill in 2020 provided a 
one-year extension at the same funding levels. (FY19-20 formula funds of $6.2 million exceeded that year’s $5.8 
million appropriation because it included carryover §5307 funds from the previous fiscal year.) 

Other State/Local Subsidies–Other subsidies are for the most part funding received for the provision of specific 
transit services. UCSB provides the majority of the subsidies for the Line 28 serving the UCSB community and 
the expanded express service on the interconnected Lines 12 and 24. Additionally, SBCAG covers the cost of 
operating the “first-last mile” service serving the Amtrak commuter train. Because of the lack of service demand 
and bus operators, only the expanded UCSB express service operated in FY20-21 limiting total service subsidies 
to less than $400,000. While removed from the budget, originally slated for the year was the introduction of non-
fixed route microtransit service to be funded by the state’s Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP). 
This service was deferred because of delays in the production of the microtransit vans although given the de 
facto service limits, it would almost certainly have been suspended as well. 
Property Tax Revenue–With the continued escalation in real property values, District property tax revenue of 
$1.5 million reflected 5% growth from the previous fiscal year. To date, this source of revenue has remained 
impervious to the ill effects of the coronavirus on the local economy. 
Other Income–As anticipated, advertising income was down significantly in FY20-21 owing to reduced private 
sector expenditures. The 28% descent was not as extreme as expected at the year’s outset but was nonetheless 
another divergence from the District’s revenue stream. The sharp drop in interest rates continued throughout the 
fiscal year toppling interest income from the previous year. The rate of return on the state Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF), where cash reserves are held, fell to 0.25% from a high of 2.45% in FY19-20. Including 
interest from working capital and a CD, such revenue was a quarter of the $222,000 earned in the prior year. 

Operating Expenses 
Total operating expenses of $24.9 million were 5% under budget in FY20-21 while down 9% from the prior year.  
With respect to the budget, this is mainly reflective of reduced driver overtime and workers’ compensation costs 
in addition to the lack of an expected reimbursement to Easy Lift for paratransit pandemic-related losses. The 
reduced service and employment levels along with the lower workers’ compensation outlays account for the 
majority of the $2.4 million expenditure decline from FY19-20. Further details on these and other notable expense 
aberrations are reviewed below. 

Service Level–With many route services remaining suspended throughout FY20-21 and the shortage of bus 
operators, the service level was limited to 173,000 revenue hours. This compares to 209,000 hours in the 
previous year and is responsible for a $1.9 million decline in the direct costs of transit service including those for 
driver wages and benefits, fuel, lubricants, tire leasing, and other variable costs. 

Employment Level–MTD experienced a significant loss of drivers in FY20-21 through attrition and retirements 
exacerbated by the inability to hire new operators due to the DMV’s suspension of Class B license testing. With 
the cost of many driver fringe benefits based on the employment level (e.g., pension and health costs), this 
further brought down operating expenses. Similar challenges continued in filling vacant mechanic positions. For 
most of the year, the approved employment level was down 25%. Increased overtime made up for a part of the 
shortage and the lower service level also eased the workload. This likewise provided the opportunity to catch up 
on non-safety related deferred maintenance and the performance of more in-house capital maintenance (e.g., 
engine overhauls), reducing costs and providing training opportunities for less experienced personnel. 



FY20-21 Financial Review October 19, 2021 

- 4 - 

 
Risk & Safety–There was a substantial reduction in workers’ compensation outlays and claim reserves relative 
to both the budget and FY19-20. While perhaps affected by the lower employment level, the expense was 26% 
($340,000) under budget and 35% ($519,000) less than the previous fiscal year. The predominant factors were 
low claim reserves for the current year and a downward adjustment in reserves for incidents prior to FY20-21. 
Liability claim costs were also less than estimated and the year earlier. 

Other Expenses–Some additional notable expenditures and variations from expectations include the following: 
• The budget included a placeholder of $366,000 for support of Easy Lift for potential increased outlays and 

lost revenue resulting from pandemic. (The additional cost was to be funded by the CARES Act.) Easy Lift 
was able to mitigate the effects through the paring of service and the ability to continue collecting fares. 

• While the lower service level was partially responsible for the 27% decrease in Bus Fuel costs, the larger 
factor was a new renewable diesel contract that went into effect midway through the year. At $1.65 per 
gallon, the contract price was markedly lower than the $2.24 paid during the first five months of FY20-21. 

• For tracking purposes, General Overhead includes costs incurred directly in response to Covid-19. A large 
portion of the $324,000 in such outlays was for the daily disinfection of buses, facilities, and service vehicles. 

FY 20-21 FY 20-21 FY 19-20
    Route Operations Actual Budget Amt % Actual Amt %
Drivers $10,450 $10,662 ($212) -2% $11,733 ($1,283) -11%
Dispatch & Supervision 735 681 54 8% 746 (11) -1%
Hiring & Training 296 376 (80) -21% 348 (52) -15%
Risk & Safety 2,298 2,653 (355) -13% 2,877 (579) -20%
Transportation Subsidies 1,002 1,368 (366) -27% 972 30 3%

$14,780 $15,740 ($960) -6% $16,676 ($1,896) -11%
    Vehicle Maintenance
Mechanics $1,103 $1,119 ($16) -1% $1,212 ($109) -9%
Cleaners & Fuelers 759 775 (17) -2% 802 (43) -5%
Supervision 753 740 13 2% 790 (36) -5%
Vehicle Consumables 1,567 1,580 (12) -1% 2,107 (540) -26%
Bus Parts & Supplies 740 700 40 6% 856 (116) -14%
Vendor Services 83 55 28 51% 10 73 695%
Risk & Safety 72 134 (61) -46% (16) 89 538%

$5,078 $5,103 ($25) 0% $5,761 ($683) -12%
    Passenger Accommodations
Passenger Facilities $634 $645 ($12) -2% $532 $102 19%
Transit Development 379 489 (110) -23% 342 37 11%
Marketing & Community Relat 193 211 (18) -8% 279 (86) -31%
Fare Revenue Collection 284 295 (11) -4% 349 (65) -19%

$1,489 $1,640 ($151) -9% $1,501 ($12) -1%
    General Overhead
Finance $541 $535 $6 1% $526 $15 3%
Personnel 191 225 (34) -15% 189 2 1%
Utilities & Communication 267 265 3 1% 251 16 6%
Operating Facilities 390 425 (35) -8% 408 (18) -4%
District Administration 2,152 2,170 (18) -1% 1,998 154 8%

$3,541 $3,619 ($78) -2% $3,373 $168 5%

Total Operating Expenses $24,888 $26,103 ($1,214) -5% $27,311 ($2,422) -9%

Variance Variance

Operating Expense Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

($ thousands)



FY20-21 Financial Review October 19, 2021 

- 5 - 

The purchase of personal protective equipment accounted for most of the remaining outlays. Otherwise 
administrative service expenditures were down substantially due to reduced onsite staff, lower general 
counsel and other professional service fees, and the virtual elimination of travel for conferences and training. 

• The Transit Development budget for FY20-21 included $113,000 in professional services for the preparation 
of the Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP). With planning resources dedicated to developing multiple service 
scenarios in response to the pandemic, the SRTP was deferred to FY21-22. 

Capital Budget 
Projects–The District’s capital outlays for fixed assets was limited to $2.6 million for the year, well below the 
approved budget. Prominent budgeted items included the four New Flyer electric buses, three microtransit vans, 
the fleet renewal campaign, recommissioning of the Overpass facility, and expanded EV charging facilities. While 
all of these projects began in FY20-21, deliverables and construction will occur in the ensuing fiscal year when 
most of the $10 million budget allocation for these projects will be expended. 

 
Property, plant and equipment acquisitions and improvements during FY20-21 included completion of the Transit 
Center renovation, and final acceptance and payment for the eight BYD 30’ electric buses. Also notable were 
actions to reduce the risk of driver and passenger exposure to Covid-19 with the installation of driver protective 
barriers and heating/air conditioning antiviral filtration kits into the fleet.  

Capital Funding–Key capital revenue sources used in FY20-21 included Measure A, State Transit Assistance, 
and federal funding. The local sales tax support from Measure A was just over one million dollars; STA funds 
from diesel fuel sales tax and vehicle license fees contributed $864,000; and federal support was from CARES 
Act funding of some $700,000, which was allocated to the fleet virus mitigation measures. 

FY 20-21 FY 20-21
    Project Category Actual Budget Amt %
Bus Acquisitions $526 $5,989 ($5,463) -91%
Bus Improvements 889 2,575 (1,686) -65%
Operating Facilities 215 3,135 (2,920) -93%
Passenger Facilities 699 985 (286) -29%
ITS Projects 26 125 (99) -79%
Information Systems 121 150 (29) -19%
Other Equipment 130 189 (59) -31%

Total Capital Projects $2,607 $13,148 ($10,541) -80%

Capital Projects Summary
FY 2021-22

($ thousands)

Variance



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

  DRIVERS

Scheduled $5,900,904 $5,839,999 $60,905 1% 6,755,825 ($854,921) -13%

Scheduled Overtime 303,010 381,421 (78,411) -21% 510,729 (207,719) -41%

Unscheduled Pay 111,983 161,711 (49,728) -31% 256,135 (144,152) -56%

Driver Lite Duty 0 4,152 (4,152) -100% 0 0 n/a

FICA 547,508 559,803 (12,295) -2% 637,596 (90,088) -14%

Pension 830,387 877,239 (46,852) -5% 868,363 (37,976) -4%

Health 1,839,448 1,865,123 (25,675) -1% 1,793,521 45,927 3%

Sick Pay 170,119 173,686 (3,567) -2% 125,652 44,467 35%

Vacation Pay 463,862 523,515 (59,653) -11% 459,253 4,609 1%

Holiday Pay 225,981 205,520 20,461 10% 235,258 (9,277) -4%

Other Pay 26,777 27,679 (902) -3% 51,647 (24,870) -48%

Unemployment Insurance 19,274 27,108 (7,834) -29% 22,182 (2,908) -13%

Uniforms 10,729 15,500 (4,771) -31% 17,081 (6,352) -37%

  Drivers Subtotal $10,449,982 $10,662,456 ($212,474) -2% $11,733,242 ($1,283,260) -11%

  DISPATCH & SUPERVISION

Supervisors $255,356 $235,660 $19,696 8% $299,363 ($44,007) -15%

Staff 197,537 184,621 12,916 7% 188,807 8,730 5%

FICA 38,137 38,090 47 0% 40,216 (2,079) -5%

Pension 45,633 35,295 10,338 29% 47,036 (1,403) -3%

Health 96,551 108,568 (12,017) -11% 98,702 (2,151) -2%

Sick Pay 39,371 12,050 27,321 227% 7,418 31,953 431%

Vacation Pay 40,223 38,493 1,730 4% 35,878 4,345 12%

Holiday Pay 15,744 13,245 2,499 19% 17,054 (1,310) -8%

Other Pay 5,613 13,842 (8,229) -59% 10,575 (4,962) -47%

Unemployment Insurance 680 954 (274) -29% 856 (176) -21%

  Dispatch & Supe. Subtotal $734,845 $680,818 $54,027 8% $745,905 ($11,060) -1%

  HIRING & TRAINING

Staff $39,224 39,245 ($21) 0% $38,691 $533 1%

Student Drivers 115,441 155,930 (40,489) -26% 137,552 (22,111) -16%

Existing Drivers/Supers 29,661 66,853 (37,192) -56% 43,400 (13,739) -32%

FICA 11,288 21,117 (9,829) -47% 12,589 (1,301) -10%

Pension 11,605 11,476 129 1% 12,348 (743) -6%

Health 32,085 30,470 1,615 5% 33,051 (966) -3%

Sick Pay 3,133 2,053 1,080 53% 2,120 1,013 48%

Vacation Pay 5,096 7,737 (2,641) -34% 5,842 (746) -13%

Holiday Pay 3,983 3,479 504 14% 4,162 (179) -4%

Other Pay 1,941 747 1,194 160% 1,614 327 20%

Unemployment Insurance 245 88 157 178% 285 (40) -14%

Medical Exams & License Fees 28,624 22,000 6,624 30% 31,919 (3,295) -10%

Employment Advertising 11,010 10,000 1,010 10% 19,803 (8,793) -44%

Training, Travel & Meetings 2,604 5,000 (2,396) -48% 4,742 (2,138) -45%

  Hiring & Training Subtotal $295,940 $376,195 ($80,255) -21% $348,118 ($52,178) -15%

Route Operations Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

FY20-21 Financial Review 1 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

Route Operations Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

  RISK & SAFETY

  Wages & Benefits

Staff $164,652 $159,079 $5,573 4% $133,245 $31,407 24%

Supervisors 313,295 310,732 2,563 1% 320,684 (7,389) -2%

Driver Accident Pay 881 1,938 (1,057) -55% 1,628 (747) -46%

FICA 40,964 41,350 (386) -1% 38,207 2,757 7%

Pension 45,528 48,544 (3,016) -6% 38,173 7,355 19%

Health 114,401 123,372 (8,971) -7% 94,569 19,832 21%

Sick Pay 7,250 15,485 (8,235) -53% 7,605 (355) -5%

Vacation Pay 27,563 33,232 (5,669) -17% 29,918 (2,355) -8%

Holiday Pay 15,432 15,584 (152) -1% 14,495 937 6%

Other Pay 7,352 4,472 2,880 64% 7,155 197 3%

Unemployment Insurance 703 1,087 (384) -35% 1,040 (337) -32%

  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $738,021 $754,875 ($16,854) -2% $686,719 $51,302 7%

  Public Liability

Professional Services $106,461 $164,823 ($58,362) -35% $105,021 $1,440 1%

Insurance 447,659 416,574 31,085 7% 323,696 123,963 38%

Current Year Incident Payouts 2,446 50,000 (47,554) -95% 21,143 (18,697) -88%

Current Year Incident Reserve 124,111 100,000 24,111 24% 250,000 (125,889) -50%

Prior Years Incident Payouts 240,879 25,000 215,879 864% 8,436 232,443 2755%

Change in Prior Years Reserves (250,000) (25,000) (225,000) 900% (14,000) (236,000) 1686%

  Public Liability Subtotal $671,556 $731,397 ($59,841) -8% $694,296 ($22,740) -3%

  Workers' Compensation

Professional Services $282,171 $303,040 ($20,869) -7% $337,747 ($55,576) -16%

Insurance 166,187 143,917 22,270 15% 114,619 51,568 45%

Current Year Incident Payouts 20,761 50,000 (29,239) -58% 100,439 (79,678) -79%

Current Year Incident Reserves 38,982 250,000 (211,018) -84% 608,239 (569,257) -94%

Prior Years Incident Payouts 464,141 400,000 64,141 16% 593,158 (129,017) -22%

Change in Prior Years Reserves (99,716) 0 (99,716) n/a (275,759) 176,043 -64%

Miscellaneous Risk & Safety 15,796 20,000 (4,204) -21% 17,439 (1,643) -9%

  Workers' Comp Subtotal $888,322 $1,166,957 ($278,635) -24% $1,495,882 ($607,560) -41%

  Risk & Safety Subtotal $2,297,899 $2,653,229 ($355,330) -13% $2,876,897 ($578,998) -20%

  TRANSPORTATION SUBSIDIES

ADA Paratransit Service $1,001,560 $1,001,560 $0 0% $971,634 $29,926 3%

Pandemic-Related Loss Relief 0 366,000 (366,000) -100% 0 0 n/a

  Transportation Subsidies Sbtl $1,001,560 $1,367,560 ($366,000) -27% $971,634 $29,926 3%

Total Route Operations $14,780,226 $15,740,258 ($960,032) -6% $16,675,796 ($1,895,570) -11%

FY20-21 Financial Review 2 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

  MECHANICS

Mechanics $613,109 $652,443 ($39,334) -6% $711,828 ($98,719) -14%

Less Mechanic Capital Labor (31,026) (31,165) 139 0% (38,112) 7,086 -19%

Mechanics-OT 89,381 57,788 31,593 55% 55,866 33,515 60%

FICA 60,726 61,059 (333) -1% 67,499 (6,773) -10%

Pension 72,027 80,765 (8,738) -11% 87,018 (14,991) -17%

Health 173,313 178,431 (5,118) -3% 186,702 (13,389) -7%

Sick Pay 22,669 13,713 8,956 65% 20,742 1,927 9%

Vacation Pay 45,634 50,420 (4,786) -9% 52,863 (7,229) -14%

Holiday Pay 25,355 22,426 2,929 13% 29,730 (4,375) -15%

Other Paid Leave 2,047 1,371 676 49% 5,399 (3,352) -62%

Unemployment Insurance 1,789 1,925 (136) -7% 2,424 (635) -26%

Uniforms 16,330 18,000 (1,670) -9% 19,360 (3,030) -16%

Tool Allowance 12,100 12,100 0 0% 11,000 1,100 10%

  Mechanics Subtotal $1,103,454 $1,119,276 ($15,822) -1% $1,212,319 ($108,865) -9%

  CLEANERS & FUELERS

Service Workers 407,006 $430,371 ($23,365) -5% $421,396 ($14,390) -3%

FICA 34,961 38,460 (3,499) -9% 37,174 (2,213) -6%

Pension 57,904 64,810 (6,906) -11% 64,564 (6,660) -10%

Health 179,302 158,155 21,147 13% 191,803 (12,501) -7%

Sick Pay 14,179 12,915 1,264 10% 17,301 (3,122) -18%

Vacation Pay 35,739 40,200 (4,461) -11% 36,823 (1,084) -3%

Holiday Pay 14,769 17,034 (2,265) -13% 17,160 (2,391) -14%

Other Paid Leave 134 2,229 (2,095) -94% 1,944 (1,810) -93%

Unemployment Insurance 1,444 1,778 (334) -19% 1,698 (254) -15%

Uniforms 8,446 6,240 2,206 35% 9,774 (1,328) -14%

Medical Exams & License Fees 4,672 3,000 1,672 56% 2,233 2,439 109%

  Cleaners & Fuelers Subtotal $758,556 $775,192 ($16,636) -2% $801,870 ($43,314) -5%

  SUPERVISION

Staff $457,380 $451,142 $6,238 1% $474,646 ($17,266) -4%

FICA 41,408 39,403 2,005 5% 42,649 (1,241) -3%

Pension 54,022 51,147 2,875 6% 55,813 (1,791) -3%

Health 124,084 123,411 673 1% 125,482 (1,398) -1%

Sick Pay 16,315 12,949 3,366 26% 10,850 5,465 50%

Vacation Pay 31,807 31,297 510 2% 37,485 (5,678) -15%

Holiday Pay 19,982 15,539 4,443 29% 18,101 1,881 10%

Other Paid Leave 5,706 4,144 1,562 38% 9,654 (3,948) -41%

Unemployment Insurance 985 1,057 (72) -7% 1,068 (83) -8%

Training, Travel & Meetings 1,401 10,000 (8,599) -86% 13,752 (12,351) -90%

  Supervision Subtotal $753,090 $740,089 $13,001 2% $789,500 ($36,410) -5%

Vehicle Maintenance Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

FY20-21 Financial Review 3 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

Vehicle Maintenance Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

  VEHICLE CONSUMABLES

Bus Fuel                               $1,237,734 $1,242,565 ($4,831) 0% $1,703,118 ($465,384) -27%

Oil & Lubricants 155,077 128,779 26,298 20% 178,135 (23,058) -13%

Electric Vehicle Power 32,035 60,000 (27,965) -47% 52,416 (20,381) -39%

Tire Lease 129,519 139,098 (9,579) -7% 163,387 (33,868) -21%

Tire Mounting 12,953 9,120 3,833 42% 10,310 2,643 26%

  Vehicle Consumables Subtotal $1,567,318 $1,579,562 ($12,244) -1% $2,107,366 ($540,048) -26%

  VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIES

Bus Parts Issued 642,061 $587,100 $54,961 9% $612,160 $29,901 5%

Obsolete Parts Write Down 0 0 0 n/a 129,734 (129,734) -100%

Shop Supplies 81,770 77,250 4,520 6% 87,933 (6,163) -7%

Bus Servicing Supplies 4,977 15,450 (10,473) -68% 4,234 743 18%

Hazmat Disposal & Compliance 11,410 20,600 (9,190) -45% 21,887 (10,477) -48%

  Veh. Parts & Supplies Subtotal $740,218 $700,400 $39,818 6% $855,948 ($115,730) -14%

  VENDOR BUS REPAIRS

Vandalism Repairs $1,471 $5,000 ($3,529) -71% $3,597 ($2,126) -59%

Accident Damage Repairs 15,218 5,000 10,218 204% 227 14,991 6604%

Accident Claim Collections (1,649) (15,000) 13,351 -89% (31,271) 29,622 -95%

Other Vendor Repairs 67,896 60,000 7,896 13% 37,875 30,021 79%

  Vendor Bus Repairs Subtotal $82,936 $55,000 $27,936 51% $10,428 $72,508 695%

  RISK & SAFETY

Workers' Comp Services $16,469 $15,949 $520 3% $8,971 $7,498 84%

Workers' Comp Insurance 8,747 7,575 1,172 15% 6,115 2,632 43%

Current Year Incident Payouts 0 10,000 (10,000) -100% 1,446 (1,446) -100%

Current Year Incident Reserve 0 25,000 (25,000) -100% 0 0 n/a

Prior Years Incident Payouts 17,133 50,000 (32,867) -66% 9,203 7,930 86%

Change in Prior Years Reserves 29,904 25,000 4,904 20% (42,213) 72,117 171%

  Risk & Safety Subtotal $72,253 $133,524 ($61,271) -46% ($16,478) $88,731 538%

TotaI Vehicle Maintenance $5,077,825 $5,103,043 ($25,218) 0% $5,760,953 ($683,128) -12%

FY20-21 Financial Review 4 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

PASSENGER FACILITIES

  Wages & Benefits

Supervisors $163,201 $160,249 $2,952 2% 171,013 ($7,812) -5%
TC Advisors 105,145 114,599 (9,454) -8% 91,579 13,566 15%
Bus Stop Maintenance 46,789 41,532 5,257 13% 34,857 11,932 34%
FICA 27,394 26,939 455 2% 26,483 911 3%
Pension 20,128 27,470 (7,342) -27% 19,815 313 2%
Health 110,773 115,769 (4,996) -4% 99,657 11,116 11%
Sick Pay 9,959 4,708 5,251 112% 19,490 (9,531) -49%
Vacation Pay 20,934 16,484 4,450 27% 17,950 2,984 17%
Holiday Pay 10,684 12,394 (1,710) -14% 9,621 1,063 11%
Other Paid Leave 3,570 2,174 1,396 64% 3,578 (8) 0%
Unemployment Insurance 1,024 1,286 (262) -20% 1,479 (455) -31%
  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $519,601 $523,604 ($4,003) -1% $495,522 $24,079 5%

  Buildings & Grounds
TC Contract Maintenance $87,524 $98,200 ($10,676) -11% $27,557 $59,967 218%
TC Repairs/Supplies 8,357 5,000 3,357 67% 5,394 2,963 55%
Bus Stop Repairs/Supplies 5,312 5,000 312 6% 1,833 3,479 190%
TC Property Insurance 12,979 13,534 (555) -4% 1,313 11,666 888%
  Buildings & Grounds Subtotal $114,172 $121,734 ($7,562) -6% $36,097 $78,075 216%

  Passenger Facilities Subtotal $633,773 $645,338 ($11,565) -2% $531,619 $102,154 19%

TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT
Staff $222,445 $226,187 ($3,742) -2% $201,656 $20,789 10%
FICA 19,861 19,570 291 1% 17,776 2,085 12%
Pension 25,269 25,582 (313) -1% 23,452 1,817 8%
Health 70,564 66,528 4,036 6% 63,128 7,436 12%
Sick Pay 2,808 3,179 (371) -12% 6,913 (4,105) -59%
Vacation Pay 15,955 15,260 695 5% 15,867 88 1%
Holiday Pay 9,481 8,609 872 10% 7,923 1,558 20%
Other Paid Leave 11,924 2,583 9,341 362% 4,447 7,477 168%
Unemployment Insurance 515 613 (98) -16% 483 32 7%
Training, Travel & Meetings 190 3,000 (2,810) -94% 0 190 n/a
Planning Services & Supplies 0 118,000 (118,000) -100% 415 (415) -100%
  Transit Development Subtotal $379,012 $489,111 ($110,099) -23% $342,060 $36,952 11%

MARKETING & COMMUNITY RELATIONS
  Wages & Benefits
Staff $84,847 $68,609 $16,238 24% $97,902 ($13,055) -13%
FICA 7,339 6,306 1,033 16% 8,104 (765) -9%
Pension 9,884 8,243 1,641 20% 10,548 (664) -6%
Health 23,239 21,981 1,258 6% 20,238 3,001 15%
Sick Pay 2,234 4,952 (2,718) -55% 1,790 444 25%
Vacation Pay 4,172 5,975 (1,803) -30% 5,012 (840) -17%
Holiday Pay 2,566 3,128 (562) -18% 3,954 (1,388) -35%
Other Paid Leave 2,617 2,082 535 26% 1,156 1,461 126%
Unemployment Insurance 447 351 96 27% 361 86 24%
  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $137,345 $121,627 $15,718 13% $149,065 ($11,720) -8%

Passenger Accommodations Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

FY20-21 Financial Review 5 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

Passenger Accommodations Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

MARKETING & COMMUNITY RELATIONS (cont'd)

  Outside Services
Media Ad Placement $600 $5,000 (4,400) -88% $11,949 (11,349) -95%
Brochures & Publications 531 5,000 (4,469) -89% 383 148 39%
Market Research 414 2,500 (2,086) -83% 558 (144) -26%
Promotional Giveaways 0 5,000 (5,000) -100% 5,242 (5,242) -100%
Bus/Shuttle Decorations 0 1,500 (1,500) -100% 205 (205) -100%
Other Promotions 19,079 25,000 (5,921) -24% 65,830 (46,751) -71%
Route Schedules & Information 34,681 42,000 (7,319) -17% 39,113 (4,432) -11%
Training, Travel & Meetings 91 3,000 (2,909) -97% 6,314 (6,223) -99%
  Outside Services Subtotal $55,396 $89,000 ($33,604) -38% $129,594 ($74,198) -57%

  Marketing & Comm. Relations $192,741 $210,627 ($17,886) -8% $278,659 ($85,918) -31%

FARE REVENUE COLLECTION
  Wages & Benefits
Staff $120,644 $121,132 ($488) 0% $125,846 ($5,202) -4%
FICA 11,211 11,209 2 0% 10,876 335 3%
Pension 14,768 14,652 116 1% 14,349 419 3%
Health 58,943 58,446 497 1% 56,415 2,528 4%
Sick Pay 5,919 5,328 591 11% 1,585 4,334 273%
Vacation Pay 14,676 12,071 2,605 22% 8,987 5,689 63%
Holiday Pay 5,315 5,328 (13) 0% 5,161 154 3%
Other Paid Leave 1,886 2,664 (778) -29% 2,405 (519) -22%
Unemployment Insurance 294 350 (56) -16% 322 (28) -9%
  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $233,656 $231,180 $2,476 1% $225,946 $7,710 3%
  Outside Services
Bank Processing Fees $39,616 $43,800 ($4,184) -10% $65,191 ($25,575) -39%
Farebox Parts & Repairs 10,525 15,000 (4,475) -30% 25,869 (15,344) -59%
Tickets, Tokens & Transfers 0 5,000 (5,000) -100% 31,562 (31,562) -100%
  Outside Services Subtotal $50,141 $63,800 ($13,659) -21% $122,622 ($72,481) -59%

  Fare Revenue Collection Sbtl $283,797 $294,980 ($11,183) -4% $348,568 ($64,771) -19%

Total Pssnger Accommodations $1,489,323 $1,640,056 ($150,733) -9% $1,500,906 ($11,583) -1%

FY20-21 Financial Review 6 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

  FINANCE
Staff $300,419 $297,602 $2,817 1% $286,573 $13,846 5%
FICA 25,851 25,606 245 1% 25,550 301 1%
Pension 34,885 33,472 1,413 4% 32,730 2,155 7%
Health 93,100 93,501 (401) 0% 73,680 19,420 26%
Sick Pay 1,166 4,275 (3,109) -73% 3,619 (2,453) -68%
Vacation Pay 21,896 21,444 452 2% 21,611 285 1%
Holiday Pay 12,665 7,931 4,734 60% 12,667 (2) 0%
Other Paid Leave 5,922 3,470 2,452 71% 3,154 2,768 88%
Unemployment Insurance 572 613 (41) -7% 587 (15) -3%
Financial Audit Services 44,540 47,200 (2,660) -6% 65,990 (21,450) -33%
  Finance Subtotal $541,016 $535,114 $5,902 1% $526,161 $14,855 3%

  PERSONNEL
Staff $126,659 $138,521 ($11,862) -9% $115,722 $10,937 9%
FICA 10,764 12,023 (1,259) -10% 9,780 984 10%
Pension 11,077 9,669 1,408 15% 12,924 (1,847) -14%
Health 25,841 45,455 (19,614) -43% 35,274 (9,433) -27%
Sick Pay 519 1,545 (1,026) -66% 1,331 (812) -61%
Vacation Pay 8,220 6,555 1,665 25% 6,859 1,361 20%
Holiday Pay 4,829 7,025 (2,196) -31% 4,833 (4) 0%
Other Paid Leave 2,487 3,512 (1,025) -29% 2,054 433 21%
Unemployment Insurance 336 438 (102) -23% 242 94 39%
  Personnel Subtotal $190,732 $224,743 ($34,011) -15% $189,019 $1,713 1%

  UTILITIES
Phone & Data Communications $98,362 $89,600 $8,762 10% $92,541 $5,821 6%
Power, Water & Refuse 149,844 160,000 (10,156) -6% 149,984 (140) 0%
Two-Way Radios 19,001 15,000 4,001 27% 8,909 10,092 113%
  Utilities Subtotal $267,207 $264,600 $2,607 1% $251,434 $15,773 6%

  OPERATING FACILITIES
  Wages & Benefits
Staff $63,619 $61,512 $2,107 3% $59,474 $4,145 7%
FICA 5,489 5,312 177 3% 5,337 152 3%
Pension 7,238 6,943 295 4% 7,037 201 3%
Health 10,224 10,952 (728) -7% 10,539 (315) -3%
Sick Pay 811 979 (168) -17% 813 (2) 0%
Vacation Pay 5,260 4,006 1,254 31% 5,537 (277) -5%
Holiday Pay 2,664 2,671 (7) 0% 2,593 71 3%
Other Paid Leave 540 267 273 102% 2,078 (1,538) -74%
Unemployment Insurance 147 175 (28) -16% 161 (14) -9%
  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $95,992 $92,817 $3,175 3% $93,569 $2,423 3%

General Overhead Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

FY20-21 Financial Review 7 October 19, 2021



FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Actual Budget  Amount % Actual  Amount % 

General Overhead Detail
FY 2020-21 Financial Results

Variance Variance

  OPERATING FACILITIES (cont'd)
  Service Vehicles
Parts & Repairs $23,295 $15,000 $8,295 55% $21,913 $1,382 6%
Fuel 38,238 40,000 (1,762) -4% 58,878 (20,640) -35%
  Service Vehicles Subtotal $61,533 $55,000 $6,533 12% $80,791 ($19,258) -24%

  Buildings & Grounds
Contract Maintenance $95,937 $107,680 ($11,743) -11% $105,944 ($10,007) -9%
Overpass Site Maintenance 9,567 10,000 (433) -4% 4,600 4,967 108%
B&G Repairs/Supplies 72,576 100,000 (27,424) -27% 72,609 (33) 0%
Property Insurance 54,418 59,420 (5,002) -8% 50,412 4,006 8%
  Buildings & Grounds Subtotal $232,498 $277,100 ($44,602) -16% $233,565 ($1,067) 0%

  Operating Facilities Subtotal $390,023 $424,917 ($34,894) -8% $407,925 ($17,902) -4%

  DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
  Wages & Benefits
Staff $668,997 $651,679 $17,318 3% $601,858 $67,139 11%
FICA 55,751 58,883 (3,132) -5% 51,840 3,911 8%
Pension 88,925 91,431 (2,506) -3% 97,317 (8,392) -9%
Health 190,133 181,809 8,324 5% 155,673 34,460 22%
Sick Pay 37,446 11,296 26,150 231% 16,038 21,408 133%
Vacation Pay 67,509 73,171 (5,662) -8% 55,281 12,228 22%
Holiday Pay 28,563 25,819 2,744 11% 24,360 4,203 17%
Other Paid Leave 12,229 7,746 4,483 58% 10,046 2,183 22%
Unemployment Insurance 1,362 1,339 23 2% 1,534 (172) -11%
  Wages & Benefits Subtotal $1,150,915 $1,103,173 $47,742 4% $1,013,947 $136,968 14%

  Administrative Services
Directors Fees $7,860 $10,000 ($2,140) -21% $8,520 ($660) -8%
Public Officials Insurance 88,477 88,845 (368) 0% 71,544 16,933 24%
Legal Counsel 41,127 75,000 (33,873) -45% 75,229 (34,102) -45%
Pension Administration 0 3,000 (3,000) -100% 4,261 (4,261) -100%
Office Equipment Maintenance 256,499 215,000 41,499 19% 232,707 23,792 10%
Miscellaneous Services 72,200 100,000 (27,800) -28% 264,054 (191,854) -73%
Office & Computer Supplies 27,470 35,000 (7,530) -22% 38,202 (10,732) -28%
Dues & Subscriptions 50,926 55,000 (4,074) -7% 55,232 (4,306) -8%
Conferences, Meetings, Training 1,274 5,000 (3,726) -75% 16,917 (15,643) -92%
Employee Relations 23,413 30,000 (6,587) -22% 29,890 (6,477) -22%
Retiree Health Insurance 68,116 70,000 (1,884) -3% 0 68,116 n/a
Mandated Fees & Permits 28,447 40,000 (11,553) -29% 32,661 (4,214) -13%
Bus Ad Revenue Program 0 0 0 n/a 7,408 (7,408) -100%
Misc. Expenses & Losses 11,090 30,000 (18,910) -63% 40,510 (29,420) -73%
Bad Debts 0 10,000 (10,000) -100% 0 0 n/a
Covid-19 Expenses 324,314 300,000 24,314 8% 107,383 216,931 202%
  Admin. Services Subtotal $1,001,213 $1,066,845  ($65,632) -6% $984,518 $16,695 2%

  District Admin. Subtotal $2,152,128 $2,170,018 ($17,890) -1% $1,998,465 $153,663 8%

Total General Overhead $3,541,106 $3,619,392 ($78,286) -2% $3,373,004 $168,102 5%

FY20-21 Financial Review 8 October 19, 2021



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2021 AGENDA ITEM: #10 

DEPARTMENT: CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TYPE: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

PREPARED BY: RYAN GRIPP ____________________ 
             Signature            
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ____________________  
                  Signature            
 
SUBJECT: ANNUAL CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE 
 

DISCUSSION: 
Staff will provide a presentation to update the Board on MTD capital projects.  The presentation 
will provide details about the scope and status of active capital projects.  The projects to be 
discussed are as follows: 
 

• Facilities 
o Terminal 2 Recommissioning (Phase 1) 
o Terminal 1 Charge Ready Bridge Project 
o Haley Street Electric Bus Charging Canopy Upgrade 

• Equipment 
o New Flyer 40’ Battery-Electric Bus Acquisition (9 buses) 
o Ford Transit Battery-Electric Passenger Vans (3 vans) 
o Fleet Renewal Campaign 

• Planning 
o Zero-Emission Bus Rollout Plan Update 
o Transit Asset Management Plan Update 

 



1  

To:   MTD Board of Directors  
From:  Jerry Estrada, General Manager  
Date:   October 19, 2021 
Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 
Operations, Fleet & Facilities 
As a result of the Alisal Fire, MTD’s assistance was requested Monday evening to assist with 
transportation of Amtrak passengers from the Santa Barbara Amtrak station to the emergency 
shelter at Dos Pueblos High School.  The passengers were picked up at Dos Pueblos High School 
Tuesday morning and returned to the Santa Barbara Amtrak station.  The Operations team did a 
great job of pulling things together on short notice.  Thank you!   
 
MTD’s architectural and engineering consultant, Stantec, has completed the design for the portion 
of the Charge Ready project; MTD is responsible for and has submitted the construction drawings 
to the City for permitting.  Recently, staff released the Invitation for Bid to secure a general 
contractor to perform MTD’s portion of the work.  Bids are due Tuesday, November 9. 
 
New Flyer has accepted staff’s request to adjust the build schedule for the battery-electric buses 
to align with the anticipated completion of the SCE charging infrastructure project. Production is 
now scheduled for Q3 of 2022.     
 
Staff intends to pursue California Air Resources Board’s (CARB) Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck 
and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) funding for the five additional battery-electric buses 
MTD is procuring with the federal 5339(a) monies recently awarded to MTD by the Federal Transit 
Administration.  Each voucher will provide up to $138,000 toward the cost of each bus. 
 
The Blueprint project team (personnel from MTD, the City of Santa Barbara, and CALSTART) 
met virtually with California Energy Commission (CEC) staff on October 4 to kick-off MTD’s 
project.  CEC staff provided the team with a detailed overview of grant administration 
requirements and resources to ensure a successful project.     
 
Staff is finalizing a bid package to identify a qualified construction management firm to provide 
on-call construction management services to MTD in support of the major construction projects 
in the capital projects pipeline.  The firm selected for a contract will be charged with providing 
various construction management support services through the major phases of public works 
projects: design, bidding, and construction.    
 
Administration 

Staff attended Zoom meetings of the Santa Barbara County Association of Governments’ 
(SBCAG’s) Technical Transportation Advisory Committee (TTAC) and Joint Technical Advisory 
Committee (JTAC) on October 7. JTAC received an update on the 2020 Census. It remains 
uncertain whether the population of the Santa Barbara urbanized area now exceeds 200,000, as 
urbanized area populations will not be released until 2023. TTAC recommended that the Board 
approve FY 2020-21 State Transit Assistance (STA) Fund Apportionments. TTAC also received 



2  

several updates, including SBCAG’s Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act 
(TIFIA) loan application, the Draft 2022 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP), 
the FY 2019-20 Final Draft Measure A Audits, and revised estimates for FY 2020-21 Local 
Transportation Fund apportionments. 
 
Staff submitted the required Annual Reports on MTD’s three open Low Carbon Transit Operations 
Program (LCTOP) awards to Caltrans. LCTOP is one of several California cap-and-trade 
programs that are part of the Transit, Affordable Housing, and Sustainable Communities Program 
established by the California Legislature in 2014 with Senate Bill 862. LCTOP annually receives 
5% of the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund auction proceeds. The LCTOP funds are distributed 
statewide, with 50% apportioned to Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs) such as 
SBCAG, based on population, and 50% to transit operators, based on fare revenue. All LCTOP 
projects must reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 
 
MTD received an order of bus stop benches that had been delayed for a few months due to 
pandemic-related supply-chain issues. Four of the benches will be installed in Montecito along 
the Line 14 loop, with two of them replacing benches that were destroyed by the debris flow. In a 
continuing partnership with MTD, the Montecito Community Foundation purchased three of those 
four benches. 
 
The contactless payment validators have been installed in eight additional vehicles increasing the 
demonstration fleet size from 10 to 18 buses. This will allow expansion of the test project to routes 
serving SBCC in addition to UCSB. This was made possible by removing the rear door validators 
from the initial demonstration fleet, following verification that the communications programming 
between the front and rear doors was working properly. 
 
The implementation of a second internet service provider (ISP), Impulse Communications, has 
been completed. The new service will offload the significant bandwidth required for the continuous 
data backup to the cloud, which will improve the performance of the primary Cox internet access. 
The wireless service will also serve as a backup in the event of a Cox Communications internet 
outage that includes automatic failover to the new ISP.  
 


	20211019 Item #1-1 Agenda
	20211019 Item #1-2 Agenda
	20211019 Item #4 Draft Minutes from September 27, 2021
	20211019 Item #5-1 Cash Report
	20211019 Item #5-2 Cash Report
	5-1 Cover Sheet 20211019
	Cash Report Cover Sheet

	5-2 ARsbmtd 20211019
	Accounts Receivable Report

	5-3 APsbmtd 20211019
	apsbmtd


	20211019 Item #8-0 Staff Report-Retirement Recognition
	20211019 Item #9-1 Staff Report - FY2020-21 Q4 Financial Review
	20211019 Item #9-2 Attachment 1 - FY 2020-21 Financial Review Analysis
	Executive Summary
	Federal Relief Funding
	Operating Revenue
	Operating Expenses
	Capital Budget

	20211019 Item #9-3 Attachment 2 - FY21 Detailed Operating Expenses
	20211019 Item #10 Staff Report-Capital Projects Update
	20211019 Item #11 GM Report



